MD. Hasibol Hoda Inu

hudaenu.xyz hasinulhuda@gmail.com +88 01778778385

Summary

As a former ui/ux designer now turned flutter developer, my passion lies in creating fully functional applications that work seamlessly. With a keen eye for design, I ensure that the apps I develop are both visually appealing and user-friendly.

Projects

E-Commerce application | Flutter

This is an ecommerce application built with restful apis. In this project I followed N-Tier architecture. For version control management I've used GitHub and GetX for state management.

GitHub

Task manager application | Flutter

To perform the CRUD operation with restful apis I've worked on a this task manager application. I've followed the N-Tier architecture, GitHub, and Postman tool. For state management, I've used getx.

GitHub

Courses

App development with flutter Ostad - (Ed-tech platform) - April 2024 - December 2024

UI/UX design Creative it institute - Dhaka - January 2021 - October 2021

Enterprise design thinking practitioner

IBM - 29 October 2021

Experience

Design Mingle Role: Part time web designer - (wordpress) - July 2023 - Present

Design Brigade - A failed startup (design agency) Role: Web designer - (partner) - October 2021 - July 2024

CustomMade - A failed startup (customized product ecommerce) Role: Sr. Executive - (partner) - August 2022 - February 2023

Skills

• Dart • Flutter • OOP • REST API • Firebase • Postman • GetX • Google maps • GitHub • UX

Education

Studying at National University of Bangladesh Major: Economics - Approximate graduation year: 2020 - 2021